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Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Sensors 
3 messages

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 1 March 2021 at 13:11
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Tzanoudakis Diving <diving@tzanoudakis.gr> 
Date: Mon, 1 Mar 2021 at 13:11 
Subject: FW: Sensors 
To: Gail Bell <office@viamed.co.uk> 

Dear Gail,

did you receive my below mail?

If yes, can you tell me when is it possible to be sent? The client is asking…

Thank you

Sissi

 

Best Regards,

TZANOUDAKIS  Diving. Est 1943

Secretary  Department

 

Tzanoudakis Diving Co. Est 1943

Distributors of special diving equipment.- Compressors - Service department.

23 Vas Pavlou Ave.  Port of Piraeus 18533,  Greece-Hellas.

www.tzanoudakis.gr    diving@tzanoudakis.gr

Tel +30-210-4118909

Fax +30-210-4119967

 

From: Tzanoudakis Diving <diving@tzanoudakis.gr>  
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 1:59 PM 
To: 'Gail Bell' <office@viamed.co.uk> 
Subject: Sensors

 

Dear Gail hi,

we would like to order the following:

-          R17S1-NV: 1pcs

-          805-815-4044: 2pcs
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Also, I would like to ask you if the R33VAN and the R33-D are the same thing.

If not, please add to the order the R33-D: 1pcs

 

Thank you

Sissi Psarrou

 

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

 

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 1 March 2021 at 15:21
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: diving@tzanoudakis.gr
Cc: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Dear Sissi

Please accept my reply to your email.

R-17S1 - We have 1x available from stock.

805-815-4044- I am not familiar with this part number, please can you give me more information?

The R-33D was replaced with the R-33S a number of years ago. The R-33S is the same output as the R-33VAN, but
it is a different sensor. please see the attached pictures. Please can you confirm if you would like a R-33S or R-
33VAN adding to your order?

I will await your reply.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine 
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk 
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk 
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900 
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 11 March 2021 at 12:27
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
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2021 at 12:26 
Subject: RE: FW: Sensors 
To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> 

Dear Ryan,

thank you for the informa�on.

So, here is the complete order:

-          R-17S1 – 1pc

-          R-33VAN – 1pc

-          R-33S – 1pc        

-          R17 VAN- 2pcs

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
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